SHANAG MIDDLE MICRO HYDEL ELECTRIC PROJECT

Proprietor- Mr Prakash Chand, VPO- Shanag,

Thesil- Manali, Distt-Kullu, H.P.

Ref No: SM/DFO-Kullu/290720241
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Kullu, Distt- Kullu,

H.P.

Date: 29-07-2024

Subject:- Diversion of 0.1669 ha of forest land in favour Sh. Prakash Chand, VPO-Shanag, Tehsil-Manali,
District Kullu, for the construction of Shanag Middle HEP(100 KW),within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest
Division, Distt. Kullu Himachal Pardesh. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/123608/2020)-reg.

Sir,

This is in reference to Query raised by the O/o The DFO, (Kullu) on: 09/07/2024 through online web
portal of Parivesh, please find below the point wise reply for your consideration please.:

Sr.no Observations

Reply

Letter of Consent has been issued on 23 Feb
2017. Therefore, a fresh Letter of Consent may
be submitted.

It is submitted that the nodal agency — HIMURJA
has allotted the project on 23-02-2017
(Uploaded in Additional information Details-
Part-l at Sr. No- 5) and subsequently TEC was
accorded by Directorate of Energy, GoHP on 18-
10-2021( Uploaded in Additional information
Details- Part-l at Sr. No- 29)

It is submitted that the allotment letter is issued
only once by the Nodal agency- HIMURJA for the
project and the same may be considered for
approval.

It has been observed from the KML file that
Power House, Tail Race & Muck dumping site
no. 4 is marked over the parking
area/playground. Same may be reviewed and
present status of the parking area/playground

2 may be clarified in terms of ownership etc.

As per the revenue records the Power House,
Tail Race & Muck dumping site no. 4 is
under Khasra No-1136 and is in the name of
Himachal Pradesh Sarkar and the nature of
land is “Charagah” which is forest land.

It is submitted that the Parking
area/Playground is under Himachal Pradesh
Sarkar which is a clear blank space of forest
land where the nearby villagers park their
vehicles in time of need.




The revenue papers like Jamabandi, Tatima etc. | The Jamabandi and Tatima of proposed
of diversion area are not provided and uploaded | diversion area is uploaded in Additional
in the portal. Same may be uploaded. information Details- Part-l at Sr. No- 32.

The information is submitted for your perusal please.

Yours Sincerely,

Authorized Signatory

For Shanag Middle SHEP



